Public Document Pack

Mid:
Devon

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Licencing Sub Committee

Monday, 14 July 2025 at 10.00 am

Please Note: This meeting will take place at Phoenix House. If you are
intending to attend in person please contact the committee clerk in advance, in
order that numbers of people can be appropriately managed in physical meeting
rooms.

Membership

Cllr J Cairney
Clir F J Colthorpe
Clir A Cuddy

AGENDA

Members are reminded of the need to make declarations of interest prior to any
discussion which may take place

1 Apologies
To receive any apologies for absence.

2 Election of Chair
To elect a Chair for the Licensing Sub-Committee.

3 Determination of a Premises Licence for Spar, 23 Bampton Street,
Tiverton, Devon, EX16 6AA (Pages 5 - 54)
An application has been received for a new premises licence for Spar,
23 Bampton Street, Tiverton, Devon, EX16 6AA.

Relevant representations have been received and the Licensing
Authority (Mid Devon District Council) must hold a hearing to determine
the application.

Committee Administrator: Angie Howell

Tel: 01884 234251

Email: ahowell@middevon.gov.uk

This document is available on the Council's Website at: www.middevon.gov.uk



http://www.middevon.gov.uk/

Stephen Walford
Chief Executive
27 June 2025

Guidance notes for meetings of Mid Devon District Council

From 7 May 2021, the law requires all councils to hold formal meetings in
person. The Council will enable all people to continue to participate in meetings
via Teams.

If the Council experience technology difficulties at a committee meeting the
Chairman may make the decision to continue the meeting ‘in-person’ only to
conclude the business on the agenda.

1. Inspection of Papers

Any person wishing to inspect minutes, reports, or the background papers for
any item on the agenda should contact Democratic Services at
Committee@middevon.gov.uk

They can also be accessed via the council's website Click Here

Printed agendas can also be viewed in reception at the Council offices at
Phoenix House, Phoenix Lane, Tiverton, EX16 6PP.

2. Members’ Code of Conduct requirements

When considering the declaration of interests and their actions as a councillor,
Members are reminded of the requirements of the Members’ Code of Conduct
and the underpinning Principles of Public Life: Honesty; Integrity; Selflessness;
Objectivity; Accountability; Openness; Leadership.

The Code of Conduct can be viewed here:

3. Minutes of the Meeting

Details of the issues discussed, and recommendations made at the meeting will
be set out in the minutes, which the Committee will be asked to approve as a
correct record at its next meeting. Minutes of meetings are not verbatim.

4. Meeting Etiquette for participants
* Only speak when invited to do so by the Chair.
* If you're referring to a specific page, mention the page number.

Committee Administrator: Angie Howell

Tel: 01884 234251

Email: ahowell@middevon.gov.uk

This document is available on the Council's Website at: www.middevon.gov.uk



http://www.middevon.gov.uk/
mailto:Committee@middevon.gov.uk
https://democracy.middevon.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?Categories=
https://democracy.middevon.gov.uk/documents/s30898/CODEOFCONDUCTFORCOUNCILLORS.docx.pdf

5. Exclusion of Press & Public

When considering an item on the agenda, the Committee may consider it
appropriate to pass a resolution under Section 100A (4) Schedule 12A of the
Local Government Act 1972 that the press and public be excluded from the
meeting on the basis that if they were present during the business to be
transacted there would be a likelihood of disclosure of exempt information, as
defined under the terms of the Act. If there are members of the public and press
listening to the open part of the

meeting, then the Democratic Services Officer will, at the appropriate time, ask
participants to leave the meeting when any exempt or confidential information is
about to be discussed. They will be invited to return as soon as the meeting
returns to open session.

6. Recording of meetings

All media, including radio and TV journalists, and members of the public may
attend Council, Cabinet, PDG and Committee meetings (apart from items Media
and Social Media Policy - 2023 page 22 where the public is excluded) you can
view our Media and Social Media Policy here. They may record, film or use
social media before, during or after the meeting, so long as this does not
distract from or interfere unduly with the smooth running of the meeting. Anyone
proposing to film during the meeting is requested to make this known to the
Chairman in advance. The Council also makes audio recordings of meetings
which are published on our website Browse Meetings, 2024 -
MIDDEVON.GOV.UK.

7. Fire Drill Procedure

If you hear the fire alarm you should leave the building by the marked fire exits,
follow the direction signs and assemble at the master point outside the
entrance. Do not use the lifts or the main staircase. You must wait there until
directed otherwise by a senior officer. If anybody present is likely to need
assistance in exiting the building in the event of an emergency, please ensure
you have let a member of Democratic Services know before the meeting begins
and arrangements will be made should an emergency occur.

8. WIFI
An open, publicly available Wi-Fi network is normally available for meetings
held in the Phoenix Chambers at Phoenix House.

Committee Administrator: Angie Howell

Tel: 01884 234251

Email: ahowell@middevon.gov.uk

This document is available on the Council's Website at: www.middevon.gov.uk



http://www.middevon.gov.uk/
https://www.middevon.gov.uk/media/355593/media-and-social-media-policy-2023-1311.pdf
https://democracy.middevon.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.middevon.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
DATE OF HEARING: 14 JULY 2025

DETERMINATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION FOR SPAR, 23
BAMPTON STREET, TIVERTON, DEVON, EX16 6AA

Cabinet Member(s): David Wulff, Cabinet Member for Community & Leisure

Responsible Officer: Simon Newcombe, Group Manager for Public Health and
Regulatory Services

Reason for Report: An application has been received for a new premises
licence for Spar, 23 Bampton Street, Tiverton, Devon,
EX16 6AA.

Relevant representations have been received and the
licensing authority (Mid Devon District Council) must hold
a hearing to determine the application.

RECOMMENDATION: That this application be decided in accordance with the
licensing objectives.

Financial Implications: The potential cost of defending an appeal in the courts.

Legal Implications: If there is an appeal against the decision the Council could find
itself bearing the costs.

Risk Assessment: If the decision is not reasonably and lawfully made it could be
overturned on appeal to the Magistrates’ Court.

Equality Impact Assessment: No equality issues identified for this report.
Relationship to Corporate Plan: Not applicable
Impact on climate change: Not applicable

Additional information relevant to this application: The process of applying for
these licences is prescribed by regulations made under the Licensing Act 2003 (the
Act). The applicant must copy their applications to the “Responsible Authorities”
consisting of the Police, Fire Service, Weights and Measures (Trading Standards),
body responsible for Health and Safety (Environmental Health), Environmental Health
for nuisance, the Planning Authority, the Licensing Authority, the local Director of
Public Health, the body responsible for Child Protection and the Home Office. If the
application is submitted online the Licensing Authority must forward it to all
Responsible Authorities.

Although not a requirement under the Act, this Council also notifies the relevant town
or parish council for where the premises are located.

Page 5



Applicants are also obliged to advertise their applications in two ways — on the
premises and in a local newspaper.

1.0 THE PREMISES

1.1  An application has been submitted for a new premises licence for Spar, 23
Bampton Street, Tiverton, Devon, EX16 6AA.

1.2 The applicant has given the following description of the premises in the
application form:

e ‘General store to sell alcohol along with other products on offer’.
2.0 THE APPLICATION
2.1 The application for a new premises licence was submitted by Russh Limited.

2.2  In summary, the following has been applied for:

L Consumption on/ :
Activity off (or both) Days Times
Monday - ) .
Thursday 06:00 — 00:00
For consumption .
Supply of alcohol OFF the premises SFnday & 06:00 — 01:00
aturday
Sunday 06:00 — 00:00
Monday — ) .
Thursday 06:00 — 00:00
Hours premises .
' N/A Friday & . .
open to the public Saturday 06:00 — 01:00
Sunday 06:00 — 00:00
Table 1: Activities / times requested on application

2.3  The application form is attached as Annex 1 and the plan submitted with the
application is attached as Annex 2.

Page 6



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

4.2

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

All applicants are required to set out in their application the steps they intend to
take to promote the four licensing objectives. These are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm

The applicant has provided information and proposals on this, and the specific
wording can be seen in Section M of the application form (attached as Annex
1).

In summary, the proposed steps include:

e Ensuring all spirits are displayed behind the counter

e Installing and operating a CCTV system

e Allowing Responsible Authorities to have copies of CCTV images on
request

e Keeping and maintaining an incident book

e Ensuring staff are provided with licensing related training and keeping
records of this

e Adopting and implementing a Challenge 25 Policy

e Displaying signs confirming a Challenge 25 Policy is in place

Keeping and maintaining an alcohol sales refusals register

The application form also highlights that the applicant will consider advice from
Responsible Authorities.

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

Responsible Authorities under the Act are notified of all new premises licence
applications. The onus is on each Responsible Authority to determine when
they have appropriate grounds to make a representation.

The Responsible Authorities are:

Police

Fire Service

Environmental Health (nuisance and health and safety)
Planning Authority

Page 7



4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

Licensing Authority

Health and Safety Executive

Weights and Measures (Trading Standards)
the body responsible for Child Protection
the local Director of Public Health

Home Office

No representations were received from any Responsible Authority concerning
this application. As a result, they are not party to the hearing.

So the Sub-Committee are aware, although the Police did not make a
representation, they did agree the following condition with the applicant:

‘There shall be no sale of single cans of beer, lager or cider of 6% ABV or above
from the premises’.

NOTE: Without prejudice to the decision of the Sub-Committee, this agreed
condition should be taken into account should they be minded to grant a
licence.

OTHER PERSONS

The Act allows ‘Other Persons’ to make representations provided they are
relevant and not considered frivolous or vexatious. To be relevant, a
representation must relate to the likely effect of the grant of a licence on the
promotion of one or more of the licensing objectives. The Section 182 Guidance
states that ‘... representations should relate to the impact of licensable activities
carried on from premises on the objectives’ (Paragraph 9.4).

In this case, the Licensing Authority received 5 representations concerning the
application. These are in opposition to the application (or ‘negative’) and are
attached in full as Annex 3 - 7.

Although 5 representations were received, it is the Licensing Officers view that
they do not provide a lot of information in relation to this specific application.
However, paragraph 9.9 of the Section 182 Guidance states:

‘It is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt about any
aspect of a representation should be given to the person making that
representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an opportunity for
the person or body making the representation to amplify and clarify it’.

As a result, relevant parties will be expected to amplify and clarify their
representations at the hearing.

A map showing the location of the premises in relation to those that have

submitted representations will be sent to Members of the Sub-Committee prior
to the hearing.

Page 8



6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

LICENSING OFFICER ASSESSMENT AND COMMENTS ON THE
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED

In order to assist the Licensing Sub-Committee, the general topics that have
been raised in the representations received are summarised below and
information provided as to why they are considered as either being relevant or
not relevant. This section of the report does not seek to reproduce the
representations in full.

It must be noted that what follows is the view of the Licensing Officer based on
the information available at the time of completing this report. If any Interested
Party has comments or observations to make about what follows they are asked
to contact the Licensing Team on receipt of this report and provide any
information in support of their view. This can be done by emailing
licensing@middevon.gov.uk. The Sub-Committee can then consider the
issue(s) that have been raised at the hearing.

It must also be noted that just because something has not been considered as
relevant in the information that follows, this does not mean that the issue itself
is not deserving of attention. It just means that it is not an issue that the
Licensing Sub-Committee should consider with regards to their decision on this
application.

Additionally, although something may be considered as being relevant the
Licensing Sub-Committee must still then make a decision on the likelihood of
the issue occurring and the potential for the licensing objective(s) to be
undermined. This is a judgement about the level of risk and will dictate what
action, if any, is appropriate and necessary. Is there an actual risk of
undermining a licensing objective, or is there just a conceivable risk?

In some paragraphs, the Section 182 Guidance is referenced and further
information about this document can be found in section 9 of this report.

Overview of issues considered relevant

Issue 1: The sale of alcohol could increase the risk of crime, antisocial
behaviour and public nuisance.

These kinds of issues could be relevant and the Sub-Committee need to
consider the concerns raised in light of the licensing objectives and balance
them against the conditions offered up / response of the applicant.

The Sub-Committee will also need to consider to what extent the potential
issues are likely to be created by the premises (in light of the licensable
activities they have applied for) and by extension, what the applicant can
actually do to address them. The Section 182 Guidance states:

‘Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for

the personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who
engages in anti-social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it

Page 9


mailto:licensing@middevon.gov.uk

6.9

6.10

6.11

6.12

6.13

6.14

6.15

6.16

would be perfectly reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition,
following relevant representations, that requires the licence holder or club to
place signs at the exits from the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until
they leave the area... (Paragraph 2.27)

For example, if people engage in anti-social behaviour on their way to the
premises or after they have left the premises (and are beyond the immediate
surrounding area), it is the Licensing Officer's view that this is not within the
control of the applicant. Conversely, if patrons gather outside the premises
having purchased alcohol and engage in anti-social behaviour whilst stood at
that location, this is potentially then linked to the premises and is something the
applicant could exert some control over.

It should be noted that conditions attached to licences should focus on matters
that are within the control of individual licence holders. The Section 182
Guidance confirms that:

‘...licensing law is not the primary mechanism for the general control of
nuisance and anti-social behaviour by individuals once they are away from the
licensed premises and, therefore, beyond the direct control of the individual,
club or business holding the licence, certificate or authorisation concerned’.
(Paragraph 14.13)

Issue 2: Access to alcohol by those underage.

This can be relevant and the Sub-Committee need to consider the concerns
raised in light of the licensing objectives and balance them against the
conditions offered up / response of the applicant.

It would be helpful if the person that had this concern can explain why, in light
of this specific application and the conditions offered by the applicant, this is a
concern. For example, the applicant has confirmed that staff will receive training
in licensing law and the premises will adopt a Challenge 25 Policy. In light of
this, is there any particular reason for the concerns around underage drinking
and are there any conditions that the applicant has not offered that they believe
could address the issue?

Overview of issues not considered relevant

Issue 3: Potential impact on local services.

The issue of local services / authority resources has been raised and the
Section 182 Guidance is clear that conditions and requirements placed on
licences must be focused on the issues that are within the control of the
applicant / licence holder.

The applicant cannot control the resources of other bodies and it is not felt
relevant.

Page 10



6.17

6.18

6.19

6.20

6.21

6.21

It should also be noted that Responsible Authorities, including the Police, did
not make a representation. The Section 182 Guidance confirms that ‘Licensing
authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on crime and
disorder’. (Paragraph 2.1)

Additional information about ‘cumulative impact’ and perceived need

A number representations have mentioned the presence of other licensed
premises in the area. There are two points the Licensing Officer wishes to
make.

Firstly, the perceived need for such a premises is not relevant from a licensing
perspective. The Section 182 Guidance confirms this and states:

“Need” concerns the commercial demand for another pub or restaurant or hotel
and is a matter for the planning authority and for the market. This is not a matter
for a licensing authority in discharging its licensing functions or for its statement
of licensing policy. (Paragraph 14.19)

Secondly, Mid Devon District Council have not adopted / published a
cumulative impact assessment (CIA). The Section 182 Guidance confirms that:
‘A cumulative impact assessment (CIA) may be published by a licensing
authority to help it to limit the number or types of licence applications granted
in areas where there is evidence to show that the number or density of licensed
premises in the area is having a cumulative impact and leading to problems
which are undermining the licensing objectives. CIAs relate to applications for
new premises licences and club premises certificates and applications to vary
existing premises licences and club premises certificates in a specified area’.
(Paragraph 14.24)

A CIA is therefore used to address serious problems of nuisance and disorder
which occur where the number, type or density of licensed premises is high or
exceptional. Where they are adopted, an applicant will be expected to consider
the CIA as part of their application and include any necessary steps to promote
the licensing objectives in the operating schedule. The application is then
considered in light of the CIA.

The Section 182 Guidance gives some examples of the types of issues which
may result in a CIA being adopted:

‘Queuing in itself may lead to conflict, disorder and anti-social behaviour.
Moreover, large concentrations of people may also attract criminal activities
such as drug dealing, pick pocketing and street robbery. Local services such
as public transport, public lavatory provision and street cleaning may not be
able to meet the demand posed by such concentrations of drinkers leading to
issues such as street fouling, littering, traffic and public nuisance caused by
concentrations of people who cannot be effectively dispersed quickly’.
(Paragraph 14.22).

Page 11



6.22

6.23

6.24

6.25

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

The Section 182 Guidance confirms:

The absence of a CIA does not prevent any responsible authority or other
person making representations on an application for the grant or variation of a
licence on the grounds that the premises will give rise to a negative cumulative
impact on one or more of the licensing objectives, However, in each case it
would be incumbent on the person making the representation to provide
relevant evidence of cumulative impact’. (Paragraph 14.42)

With this in mind, it should be noted again that the Police did not make a
representation but instead agreed a condition.

Those that have made representations should provide, prior to the hearing and
in response to the Notice of Hearing, any evidence they have to support the
claim that this particular premises will have a negative cumulative impact on the
licensing objectives.

Additionally, it would be helpful if they could provide details of any complaints /
concerns they have raised about such issues to the Police or Mid Devon District
Council, including an overview of the issue, reference numbers, dates and
times. Providing this evidence prior to the hearing will hopefully give the
Licensing Team time to verify and review the information.

LICENSING POLICY
The Act requires the Council, as the Licensing Authority, to formally adopt a
policy setting out how it will deal with its duties under the Act. The current Policy

came into effect in November 2024.

Members must have regard to the Licensing Authority’s Policy when making
their decision and it can be viewed in full here:

https://www.middevon.gov.uk/business/licensing/new-statement-of-licensing-
policy-licensing-act-2003/

The following information from the Policy is highlighted in advance of the
hearing:

It is recognised that the licensing function is only one means of securing the
delivery of the above objectives and should not therefore be seen as a “cure
all” for solving all problems within the community.... (Paragraph 3.2)

Any Other Person attending a hearing may expand on their representation but
may not introduce new or different representations. (Paragraph 5.14)

When determining a licence application, the overriding principle adopted by this
Licensing Authority will be that each application will be determined on its merits.
The Licensing Authority will have regard to any guidance issued by the Home
Office, this Policy and any measures it deems necessary to promote the
licensing objectives. The Licensing Authority may depart from the guidelines in

Pageg 12


https://www.middevon.gov.uk/business/licensing/new-statement-of-licensing-policy-licensing-act-2003/
https://www.middevon.gov.uk/business/licensing/new-statement-of-licensing-policy-licensing-act-2003/

7.7

7.8

7.9

7.10

7.11

8.0

8.1

this Policy if it has justifiable and compelling reasons to do so. The Licensing
Authority will give reasons for any such departure from the Policy. (Paragraph
6.3)

The Licensing Authority will expect applicants to demonstrate in their
applications active steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives. When
determining an application, a key consideration for the Licensing Authority will
be the adequacy of measures proposed in the Operating Schedule to promote
the licensing objectives having regard to the type of premises, the licensable
activities to be provided, the nature of the location and the needs of the local
community. (Paragraph 6.4)

The Licensing Authority will also have regard to wider considerations affecting
the residential population, businesses and the amenity of an area. These
include alcohol related violence and disorder, antisocial behaviour, littering and
noise, particularly late at night and in the early morning. (Paragraph 6.5)

Licence conditions will be tailored to the individual application and only those
considered appropriate to meet the licensing objectives will be imposed.
Licence conditions will not be imposed where other regulatory regimes provide
sufficient protection, for example Health and Safety at work, fire safety
legislation etc. (Paragraph 6.9)

The Licensing Authority will pay particular attention to the effect (or potential
effect) of licensable activities on those living, working or otherwise engaged in
the area concerned and, where relevant representations are received, may
attach conditions if it considers it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. (Paragraph 6.27)

Conditions attached by the Licensing Authority to Premises Licences and Club
Premises Certificates will relate to matters falling within the control of individual
licensees. It is recognised that the licensing function cannot be a mechanism
for the control of disorderly behaviour by individuals once they are beyond the
direct control of the licence holder. However, the Licensing Authority and
Responsible Authorities may take action where it can be established that there
is a clear linkage between disorderly behaviour and a specific premises.
(Paragraph 6.28)

GOVERNMENT GUIDANCE

Members are also obliged to have regard to the Guidance produced under
Section 182 of the Act. The most recent version of this was published in
February 2025 and various sections have been highlighted throughout this
report. The Guidance can be viewed here:

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-

revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 13


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

9.0

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

DETERMINATION AND OPTIONS OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE

The Section 182 Guidance states that: ‘As a matter of practice, licensing
authorities should seek to focus the hearing on the steps considered
appropriate to promote the particular licensing objective or objectives that have
given rise to the specific representation and avoid straying into undisputed
areas. A responsible authority or other person may choose to rely on their
written representation. They may not add further representations to those
disclosed to the applicant prior to the hearing, but they may expand on their
existing representation and should be allowed sufficient time to do so, within
reasonable and practicable limits. (Paragraph 9.37)

In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives
in the overall interests of the local community, the licensing authority must give
appropriate weight to:

e the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

e the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the
parties;

e this Guidance;
e its own statement of licensing policy. (Paragraph 9.38)

Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing
determinations should be considered on a case-by-case basis. They should
take into account any representations or objections that have been received
from responsible authorities or other persons, and representations made by the
applicant or premises user as the case may be. (Paragraph 9.42)

The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to
what it is intended to achieve. (Paragraph 9.43)

Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would
be suitable to achieve that end. While this does not therefore require a licensing
authority to decide that no lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority should
aim to consider the potential burden that any condition would impose on the
premises licence holder (such as the financial burden due to restrictions on
licensable activities) as well as the potential benefit in terms of the promotion
of the licensing objectives. However, it is imperative that the authority ensures
that the factors which form the basis of its determination are limited to
consideration of the promotion of the objectives and nothing outside those
parameters... (Paragraph 9.44)

Pageol4



Options of the Sub-Committee

9.6 The Committee must take such steps as it considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives. This may include:

e Granting the licence as applied for

e Granting the licence subject to appropriate modifications necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives

e Excluding from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates

e Refusing to specify a Designated Premises Supervisor

Rejecting the application

9.7 Reasons must be given for the decision and they must set out the matters taken
into consideration and why such a decision was arrived at.

9.8 Members have five working days from the conclusion of the hearing to make a
decision.

10.0 APPEAL

10.1 If any party (i.e. applicant or ‘other person’) is dissatisfied with the decision
made then they have the right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days
of formal notification of the decision.

11.0 THE PROCESS FOR THIS HEARING
11.1 The Council have an adopted procedure for hearings and this is attached to this
report as Annex 8. In so far as is possible and practicable, the Licensing

Authority will work in accordance with this procedure.

12.0 ANNEXES TO THIS REPORT

Annex 1 Copy of application form
Annex 2 Plan of premises

Annex 3 -7 Copies of representations
Annex 8 Procedure for hearings

Contact for more Information: Tom Keating (Specialist Lead, Licensing) /
tkeating@middevon.gov.uk OR Harriet Said (Team Lead, Commercial) /
hsaid@middevon.gov.uk

Circulation of the report: Legal Services / Members of Licensing Sub-Committee /
Applicant / Other Parties (as per the Licensing Act)

Page 15


mailto:tkeating@middevon.gov.uk
mailto:hsaid@middevon.gov.uk

List of Background Papers:

e Licensing Act 2003 - https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents

e Section 182 Guidance - https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-
memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

e Mid Devon District Council Licensing Act Policy -
https://www.middevon.gov.uk/business/licensing/new-statement-of-licensing-
policy-licensing-act-2003/

Page16


https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.middevon.gov.uk/business/licensing/new-statement-of-licensing-policy-licensing-act-2003/
https://www.middevon.gov.uk/business/licensing/new-statement-of-licensing-policy-licensing-act-2003/

ANNEX 1

Application for a2 premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before complesing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. 1f you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and writien in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for vour records.

UWe Russh Limited

fInsert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Liceasing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) und I'we are muaking this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with scetion 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, il none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Spar

23 Bampton St
Tiverton EX16 6AA

Past town Postcode

Telephone number at premises (1 any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £11000

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you arc spplying for a premises licence as Please lick us appropriate
4)  an individual or individuals * [0 please complete section (A)

h) # person other than an individual *

c) a recopnised club plesse complete section (B)

i asa limited company/limited liability X please complete section (B)
partnership
il as a partmership (other than limited [J  please complete section ()
liability)
il us an unincorporated association or ] pleasc complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) [ please compiete section (1)
0O
O

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 17




€)

o

ga)

hj

the proprictor of an cducational establishment
a health service body

& person who is registered under Part 2 of' the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
inddependent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part | of the [ealth and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

the chiel officer of police of a police force in
Engiand and Wales

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

0 g ]

please complete section (B)

] please complete section (1)

] please complete section (B)

* If you arc applying &s a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking ves 10 one
box below):

T am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the =
premises for licensable activities: or
| am making the application pursuant (o a

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in a5 applicabic)

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of [ler Majestly™s prerogative

00

Mr

O ws O Mis O Ms [

Other Title {{or
example, Rev)

Surname

First names

Date of birth

I am 18 vears old or over Please tick vas

Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town

Daytime contact telephone number I

Posteode

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicuble (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home OfTice online right 1o work
cheeking serviee), the 9-digit *share code” provided to the applicant by that service (please sce
note 135 for information)

Page 18




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (il applicable)

p : Cyther Title (for
Me OO M [0 Mis [ Ms [ S G
Surname First names
Thate of hirth [ am V8 years old or over ] PMease tick yves

Matonality

FATESSE P SR S

Where applicable (i demronstraling & aght 1o work via e Tome Office online right in._:n wirk
checking service), the 9-digit *share code” provided to the applicant by that service: (pleasc see
note |5 for information)

Coreent residential
afdress i different from
premiscs address

Post toram Postoods J

Daytime contact telephone nomber

E-miail address
(optiomal)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate plense
give any registered number. In the case of 2 parinership or other joint venture (other than a
bhody eorporate), please give the name and address of each party concermed.

Mame Russh Limited

Mddress

Registered number (where applicable)
TodGs1T

Drezeription of applicant (for example, ﬁa?‘lgmmip, company, wmingorporaied association o1c.)
Private Timited Compais

Page 19




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fll in box T) 1l

Supply of alcobol (i ticking yes, fill in box J) B4

T sl eases complete boxes K, Land M

hong mormier (i any}

E:mail address (optional)

Pari 3 Operating Schedule

D b ‘r"‘:‘"f":"_r
b |sloisf P p3l s

When do-vou want the premizes licence (0 start?

[ vou wash the licence Lo be vald only for a limiled perrod, [ 1 Y YYYY
when do vou want it to end? L ELLLE

Plense give o general descriplion of the premises {please rend guidanca note 1)

Cremeral store o sell aleohol along with otfier prodects onooffer

If 5,008 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any |

one time, please stafe the nwmber expeeted to attend.

What licenzable activitics do you intend to carmy on from the premises?

{please see sections | and 14 and Schedules | and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003 )

Flease ok all that
apply

a)  plays{ifucking v, Gl i box A) ]
Page 20 N

Prowision of regulated sntertainment (please read puidance note 2)

by fibs Ot ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢y indoor sporing events (0 tickime vess, fill in box €0 1




A

Plays Will the perf of e pla l

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — pleasc tick Indoors Ol

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors | [

Day | Start | Finish Both ‘ O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue |

Wed State anvy seasonusl varigtions for performing plays (please read
gurdance note 5)

Thur

I

Sat

Sun

Noa standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the performance of plavs at different times to those listed in

the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 21




B

|

Films Will the exhibition of films take pla ;

Standard days and indoors or outdeors or both — please tick Indoors | (0

timings {please read (please read guidance note 3) :

guidance note 7) Outdoors O

Day | Swrt | Finish Roth m

Mon Pleasc give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

\*Ved State anv seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (piease
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to thosc listed in the
column on the feft, please list (please read guidance nots 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 22




C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)
Standard days amd

timings {(please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting cvents (please

—={ read guidance note 5)
Wed |
Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
~— i iff h listed in th
columa on the left. please list (plcase read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat ‘
R— SEESSSES S

Sun

Page 23




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance notc 7) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Piease give further details here {(plcase read guidance noic 4)

Tue

Wed | State sny sessonusl variations for boxing or wresth

catertainment (please read guidsnee note 5)

Thur

In Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premiscs
Tor boxing or wrestling entertainment sl different times (0 those
listed in the column on the lefl, please list (please read guidance

Sl note §)

Sun

Page 24




E

Live music will ormance of live music take pk '
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors | d
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3) -
guidance note 7) | Outdoors I O
Dey |Start | Finish Roth In
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wead State a variglions fo an live musi
—_— - (please read guidence note 5)
Thur
‘;
Fri | Non rd timings. Where vou intend Lo use the premises
for the performance of live music at di nt times t
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 6)
Sun |

Page 25




F

Recorded music Will the plaving of record usic take 0

Standard days and indoors or vatdoors or both — please ti Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3}

guidance note 7) Outdoors | [

Day | Stert | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details hore (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed | State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded
{please read guidance note §)

Thur |

Fni i s X
for the plaving of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun =

Page 26




G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance ind or outdoors or both — please tic Indoors O

Standard days and (please read guidance note 3) ~—

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors | [

|

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variat fort 0 nee of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premiscs
for the performance of dance at differeat times (o those listed in
the column on the left. pleasc list (please read guidance nole 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 27




H

guidance note 7)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (c), (f) or

(g
Standard days and

timings (please reud

Please pive a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read —— :
Mon suidance note 3) Outdoors O
Rath |
Tt Please give farther details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed |
Thur State any seasonal variztions for ¢ntertainment of u similar
unnm_nmmuuﬂ_um (please read
guidance 0ot 3)
Fri
Sat Non standard timi Where vou inten s¢ th
for the entc ot of 3 similar description to that fulli
within (e), (I} or {3) g; different times (o those listed in the
column on the left. plesse list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun _

Page 28




Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment
refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoars 1
Standard days amd please tick (please read guidance note 3
timings {please read
guidance note 7) Oudoors | [
Day | Start | Finish Both |
Mon Plcase give further details bere (please read guidince note 4)
[ Tue
Wed State any scasonal variations for th ision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
[ Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at differcat times, to
those listed in the colump gn the left, pleasc list (please read
Sat guidance note 6)
Sun
|

Page 29




Supply of alcohol will the supply of alcohel be for | Um the

standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises | 0
fiminges (please read guidance note 8) :

guidange note T) OFfF 5!:=L =

premises
et B
Day | Stase | Fimsh Hoth | L]
AT al variations for the supphy of alcohol (please

Mon | pe:00 | 0000

read guidance nole 5)

Tue | 06:00 | 00:00

Wed | 06:00 | (0:00

Thar | 96:00 | 00

Fri 0600 | 01:00

colmmn on the lefi, please Jist (please read guidance note &)

Bal (600 | 01:00

Sun | ge400 | 0000

— —

Noyn standard limings. Where voy intend to use the promises
for the supplv of aleohol at differcot times to those listed tn the

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish o specify on the licence as
rvisor (Please sce declaration about the colitlement Lo work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

designated premiscs supe

Name Rushsayanthan Indradas

Address

Date of birth _

Posteode

13020 BEXLTY/.]

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing anthority (if known)
[.ondon Borough of Bexley

Page 30




K

Pleasc highlight any adult entertainment or services. activitics, other cotertainment or
matters ancillary (o the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

None

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal varintions (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidsnce note 7)

Day Stan Finish

Men | 06:00 | 00:00

Tue | 06:00 | 00:00

Wod | 06:00 | 00:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
: onen to the public at different times those li H
1hur | 06:00 | 0000 | column on the left, please list (please read guidante note )

Fri 06:00 | 01:00

Sat 06:00 | 01:00

Sun | 0600 | 00:00

Page 31




M

Describe the steps vou intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (plcase read guidance note 10}

We will consider advice from responsible authorities
All spirits will be displaved behind the counter

b) The preveation of crime and disorder

2

We will consider advice from responsibie authorities

The CCTV system must be installed and operate internally 10 cover all arcas that
licensable activilies take plave and where alcohol is displuyed within any public area.
The CCTV unit shail be positioned in & secure part of the licensed premise. Access to
the system should be allowed immediately to the Police upon request

A competent trained person in the use of and operation of the CCTV will be in
attendance at the premises at all times that licensabie activitics tuke piace and be able o
fully vperate the CCTV system to be ahle to down load in a recognised format any
information requested by the ALL RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES Immediately on
roquest

The CCTV system clock should be sat correcily and maintained (taking account of GMT
and BS1).

A facility will be available for ALL RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES to remove from
the CCI'V system a copy of any materigl relevanl to sny ongoing  investigation
Immediately on request

All CCTV imuges will be retained for 2 period of not less than 31 day

An incident register of all occurrences and ciections from the premises will be
mainzained at the premises and all details of public order offences will be recorded.

All persons involved in the sale of alcohol will reccive initial and subsequent 6 monthly
refrosher training by the Designated Premiscs Superviser or an appropriately accredited
training provider with repards to the law in relation Lo the sale of alcohol. This will be
recorded in a staiT training register and will include, signature of the member of staff,
the DPS or an appropriately accrediled training provider together with the date.

All Records shall be retained at the premises for a period of no less than 12 months and
mude available to responsible authorities on request.

¢) Public safety

We will consider selvice from responsinle authorities

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Page 32




We will consider advice from responsible authorities

¢) The protection of children from harm

There will he in pluce & written age veritication policy in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol, which will specify a Challenge 25 proof of age requirement. This means that staff
working at the premiscs must ask individuals who appear o be under 25 years of uge,
attempting to purchase lcohol, to produee identification. The only acceptable identification
documents will be:

- A photo driving licence

- A passport

- An identification card carrying the PASS hologram

Unless such ideatificarion is produced the sale of alcohol must be refised.

This policy will include documented steps tuken 1o prevent aduits from purchasing alcohol for
or on behalf of children under 18,

The premises shull display prominent signage indicating at any point of sale and ot the entrance
to the premises that a Challenge 25 scheme is in operation.

An aleohol sates refusal register shall be kept at the premises and be maintzined to include
details of all aleohol sales refused. The register will include:

i the date and time of refusal

ii. the reason for refusal

iii. details of the person refusing the sale
iv. description of the customer

v. any other relevant observations.

The refusals register will be made available for inspection and copying on the request of an
authorised officer of a responsible authority.

All entries must be made within 24 hours of the refusal.

Checklist:
Pleasc tick to indicate agreement
e [ have made payment of the tee. &
® | have enclosed the plan of the premiscs. |
e 1 have sens copies of this application and the plan to responsibie authorities and =
others where applicabic.
e 1| have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual T wish to be =

designated premises supervisar, if applicable.
® | understand thot [ must now advertise my applicasion.

o | understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rojected.

[

Page 33




o [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in 4 parmership wh'm]_u's Tl
2 fimited lishility partnetship, but not companies or [imited finhility partncrships)
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United &
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office onkine right to work
checking service (please read nole 13).

IT 15 AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION, TIIOSE
WHO MAKFE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMICG: RATION ACT 1971 FOR A
FERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAYE BEASOMNABLE CAUSE TO
RELIEVE. THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASOXN OF
THEMR IMMIGERATION STATUS, THOSE WHO EM PLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TUO CONDITIONS ASTOEMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 (0 THE IMMIGHRATION,
ARYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSTIANT TO SECTIHON 11 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY M) S0 1N THE
KNOWLEDGE. OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED,

Fart 4 — Signatures (please read puidance note 1)

Signature of applicant or applicant™s solicitor or other duly authorised agent {see guidancs
sote 12}, 1T sipning on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

s |Applicable to individual applicants onby, including those in
nannership which is not a limited fiahility partngrship] | understand |
am not entitled to be issued with & ficence if | do not have the
entitlement to five and work in the UK (or if T am subject toa
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the CAITying, o
of & hicensable activity) and that my licence Will become invalid if 1
cense Lo be cntitbed 1o Tive and work in the TTK (please read gindance

e s itk note 15).

«  The DES named in this application form is entitled 1o work in the LK
{and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her Fom doing
work Telating Lo 4 licensable activily) and | have seen a copy of hisor
her proof of entitlement 10 work, or have conducted an onine right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work cheeking
service which contirmed their right W work (ploase see noie 15)

s 190525

Capacity Agent for the Applicant

Page 34




For joint applications, signature of 2 applicant or 1% applicant’s sulicitor or ut'hu
anthorised agent (please read guidance note 13). 17 signing on behail of the applicant, pleasc
state in what capacity.

SIgnanire

Dt

Capacity

Ciontact name (where not previously given) and postal address for comrespandence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

PMB LICENSING

The Clock House

361 High 3t

Waest Bromwich

BT0 930G

. . |
Post towm | | Posteode |

ppone e o) NN

I vou would prefer us to comespond with you by e-mail, your c-mail address {optional )

Motes for Guidonce

1. Describe the pretnises, for cxample the type of premises, fts general situation and layvowt
and anv other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
yvour application includes off-supplies of aleohol and you intend to provide & plece for
consumption 6f these off-supplies: you must melude a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

3. Tnterms of specific repulated enrertainments please note that

e Plays: no licenee is reguined for performances between (8:00 and 23 00 on any
day, provided hat the asdicnes does not execcd S0,

Page 35




This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX 2

: ?_M@‘/Na

/€ abed

@ - AbplebY_Wéstwars_j

ANNEX 2

Dave Kennington
Macro Space Manager
Appleby Westward Group Limited

o

Client
KUMAR
Address
23 BAMPTON STREET,
TIVERTON,
DEVON,
EX16 6AA
Drawing Title
KUMAR - TIVERTON
Store Size Format
724 sq ft HIGH STREET
Scale Drawn by Date Rev
1:50@A2 DK 10.02.25  DKO1
o R Drawing No.
PrEcieD) ____N"_%Tﬁggfg;z F{%%r% S00X700X2040 » KUM-TIV-2025
NS PAPER S ONFECTIONERY - Arjrfagm#‘ - CH\'}E—E“?&S Notes
CONFECTIONERY Pg}’lACKS . . SN;EACK‘N:G .
o) W) L el EAD .
. ® Y T - A (N | CEILING HEIGHT FRONT: 2352mm
= MPULSE  cmaps PRk . |22 CEILING HEIGHT BACK: 2440mm
B ;gﬁvlﬁgc TR ey e FRONT DOOR HEIGHT: 2110mm
EE ‘R h_,,lf—"ﬁ:r_;;/_j}"%m KR T~ DOOR WIDTH: 960mm
S §) oo £ L{ (= AMBIENT ‘ DOOR OPENING: 920mm
Ol | e ARG AVBEND 0T DRINKS BACK DOOR HEIGHT: 19551mm
o Cmeps goRSPS SO BEAM HEIGHT FRONT:2246mm
B o OFF LIGENCE — BEAM HEIGHT BACK: 2306mm
- CHILL bt ,
| 1 ALESICIDER (" pr
. | a r | BEAM BETWEEN FRONT AND BACK
TS, . REDIRE | om0 i SECTIONS IN A FALSE BEAM WHICH
e I 50 — INITIAL SURVEY INDICATES THAT THIS
XA_P_E arer0001 0931 37
EAREﬂEQWERE%ﬁPo%ALﬂ_. L s — COULD BE REMOVED, CURRENT ACCESS
ELE@E—‘J?;L —

TO THE BACK AREA IS AT1980mm IF IT IS
NOT REMOVED

V] Aopicoy westward |

COPYRIGHT NOTICE: THE COPYRIGHT & DESIGN
RIGHT IN THIS WORK BELONGS TO AW AND IS
HEREBY ASSERTED, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

DIMENSIONS: DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING,
ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN MILLIMETERS UNLESS
STATED. DIMENSIONS ON SITE, AND ALL
EQUIPMENT SIZES TO BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO
WORK COMMENCING.

CONFIDENTIALITY: THIS DRAWING IS ISSUED
CONFIDENTIALLY AND MUST NOT BE DISCLOSED
TO ANY THIRD PARTIES WITHOUT THE PRIOR
WRITTEN CONSENT OF AW.




This page is intentionally left blank



Mid Devon District Council - Licensing Act 2003

This representation is made about the premises to be licensed as detailed below:

REPRESENTATION FORM

Your full name
(c o

represent (if appropriate)

’i’he name of the organisation / body you

al address

Tu Mcé,/ ﬂf\b(ﬂ,

~

Name of the premises you are making a
representation about § ©Oa

Address of the premises you are making
/la representation about23 Gy ugfys S

s Tiverfon Ex(6 6AR

IR

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective

Yes
Or
No

Please detail the evidence supporting your

Please use separate sheets if necessary

representation or the reason for your representation.

To prevent crime and
disorder

Q‘gk (9C (uC/wQS'J GKVU"L%C'(GI- V&?(&d”?b’

Public safety

ﬁ/‘ea a‘»ed@ Snburated. W fce Nc‘ca/, Bremises.

To prevent public huisance

To protect children from
harm

Nee 033 B cllcoliol. Dy IO 7S
flee 4

If you are making a representation against
a new application or full variation, please
suggest any conditions that could be
added to the licence to remedy your
representation (or other suggestions you
would like the Licensing Sub Committee

to take into account).

Please see notes on reverse

Date: 4_ / I'4 / 5.

Page 39

ANNEX 3



ANNEX 4

Mid Devon District Council — Licensing Act 2003 R
REPRESENTATION FORM yg1 ROOY /

This representation is made about the premises to be licensed as detailed below: B

Your full name
WARUYWE VoA 8

The name of the organisation / body you

represent (if appropriate)

Postal address

ity )2
RodD TIiviERTOW /Exr66

SPAR . N
Name of the premises you are making a P BAM piond ST REET TV eExio
representation about

Address of the premises you are making Exlo bAA
a representation about

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective Yes |Please detail the evidence supporting your

Or |representation or the reason for your representation.
No |Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and THE ARCA ALREADN HAS A ANY

dlsorder | bcescen . Premises, comTeipdTing TO
DisSoep€e ©R sTealn. Risk ef| INCRCASED
AnTigociac Bedaviour €1 PUBLic fivisanCre

Public safety -

To prevent public nuisance

To protect children from
harm

If you are making a representation against
a new application or full variation, please
suggest any conditions that could be
added to the licence to remedy your
representation (or other suggestions you
would like the Licensing Sub Committee
to take into acgdunt).

Date: -2 ‘7/ 5‘/ z¢T

Please see notes on reverse

Page 40



ANNEX 5

Mid Devon District Council — Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM Z 3 MAY |

This representation is made about the premises to be licensed as detailed below: Nt 4

Your full name

6\\\(-\(?,0\'\) /\)QQ’T
The name of the organisation / body you
represent (if appropriate)
Postal addres:

Name of the premises you are making a
representation about A P(U(

Address of the premises you are making ;23 8ampb>n Sfmat' / Tivex oo ’ Fx Ib éahn_

a representation about

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective Yes |Please detail the evidence supporting your
Or |representation or the reason for your representation.
No Please use separate sheets if necessary
To prevent crime and " mmb 5 meo U)em have
QO (@] D ts b (
Doy , €2 EQC) atlk , . \
wnh% ﬁﬁuyuw/m’ at sl alcohol. Thia contnbe
Public safety oo o Streun o0n
Local Aezuicon .
To prevent public nuisance
To protect children from '/ he f’ugh&z‘mell i8S bé(om/n
harm
an Il’)QZPIZPﬂa"Q ONVITD el
s idren toith. visible
IC ohol uUSe ancL /_)LL bhc Jru-konnpgg

If you are making a representation against
a new application or full variation, please
suggest any conditions that could be
added to the licence to remedy your
representation (or other suggestions you
would like the Licensing Sub Committee
to take into account).

Date: %(f/gjzg

Please see notes on reverse

Page 41



Mid Devon District Council — Licensing Act 2003

This representation is made about the premises to be licensed as detailed below:

REPRESENTATION FORM

Your full name

VALSALOEYS

represent (if appropriate)

The name of the organisation / body you

b

representation about

Name of the premises you are making a

Spcxr

a representation about

Address of the premises you are making

Syl bhe .

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

ANNEX 6

,/"/“ !

- RE@'.,,‘W‘VED\
!
i

29 yay 074 I
‘ !

: - /
\eonT Room /

......

24 @&mq\om Qycoek TTuerton

Licensing Objective

Yes
Or
No

Please detail the evidence supporting your

Please use separate sheets if necessary

representation or the reason for your representation.

To prevent crime and
disorder

Public safety

s esdens of Yown 1 we
S(Qﬁ\( \(\Q(QCL‘SQA ﬂulgance
i Adrunken Helau tous, T

U

To prevent public nuisance

\oad Ao

To protect children from
harm

NOV\SO_ C\K\cx \\

to take into account).

If you are making a representation against
a new application or full variation, please
suggest any conditions that could be
added to the licence to remedy your
representation (or other suggestions you
would like the Licensing Sub Committee

Please see notes on reverse

Date: &q . \15

Page 42

manad aleohol

%\\op& W sy
?‘(Dﬁ\m\ﬁx Q\(m(hx
\ o kens



ANNEX 7

A s o N Ak -
- : 3 3 RE DPAL g 2 WOty Tt hieefien
‘2 (oR )_. CG(\S}(}% fal ‘)‘; NCCXiIC ey {-(’ - R o ) AKX 23 'b( Y PYT )

Lxib ban

] -‘ e Jbacenc »nﬁ C{(icor,

1 : : Yoect . the  applicanion
~L YD Lo s 'i“\’l‘g‘T(J L‘(_‘ ‘)ﬂ'cw‘( i‘ﬂo._l\») ("bJ eC tt rP

' 9 O o Straet
J?C v QaQ 2o e Sels LWwence ol 23 %(\n v
) ‘T\)e .’\‘"(.) [T r x\ Q‘ GA/\
) \(\C .,--‘.(\ - . ) \ e
‘ . Ve &"’" % e Pl St .\\('\(“‘.“‘ ‘\-'\_l'\(i\ef AR
l\,ﬁ\ﬂ c b') YRt eTE 1S G0 {ve SR LIRS Sl
Licenc g Act  Zoos checkhiees

\ QE{I"“ evhien ¢ G‘ ’an)u i ‘\\hx.;t;(t(\( €

e e (k\“f‘\dj multiple liceacedl procnses 0

C ‘L\ S \’)‘(O X W";l t\) ' Al"\c,\'"‘ 'r\t?ﬁ_ l O e Q.-\\"CL Q)( ace: .},)(,'I.\ ¢

NS e \Q\,cL’S P H (-'\_..\("&: l"j (L-\.\;v. r\cJ \_.f,\k‘Q {’\’:'\M) oA \Stu‘!”bhnﬂ
L "','('(L’ Y . . h
fe { ro sl ook b f_; S < cuivel C{,'\.U \it

—

£, f)r'éwé:nhon {\,(' Civme and  Diserdey

: i o i -
XN 1 NCIE U6 N alcorol (\'\.\(“L‘.L{.'l\()'.\'\tj (_,;;,-r-.}ﬂb wley Lo

hiﬂhe‘(' R Pl intomcariony and. e abee {
A Secad e O wohueh S C\i'r‘{(‘\c“j A Claceers o \ i
“ L) e*( i ‘ - g o . .

. I recent Yeois trere Yawe e o namber e i
rcic S

Lo

veleotod Lo cleohol o wbach 5

= (Ld-.’fll Ve L P ST

a\ x"'ti 4 s T . .
¢ C'3 STQ‘()CJ“‘\f)' Y‘\—lb\\ (‘ ‘n_‘;(::("“'(}vj i ¢ P(_\,\lcc

Page 43



ARIASN ) \ \,. e e : . .
\ V¢ COie 'S, | (J\-‘(){; iy
- . L ¥k

\ GO 41:‘]

{ conmn, Lt ec : e . .
¢ e e et Ly ¢ ;(,,P\.c(_n,or, .

- \\ Se0 A by 1: LML_») .
</ b )

Lt bnac dlew o x 16 C-

' n 1
{ 7 AR 6 §
\ /
\ ¢
N g U‘aﬁ\j
{ ’,4\./\‘!*71‘)\“1{{»;’
RS S

Page 44



1.0

11

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

3.0

3.1

3.2

ANNEX 8

MID DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL — LICENSING COMMITTEE

Protocol and Procedure for Licensing Sub-Committee Hearings

Introduction

The role of the Sub-Committee is to determine Applications / Notices in an
impartial manner in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Licensing Act
2003, national guidance and the Council’s Policies.

Composition of Sub-Committee

The Sub-Committee shall usually consist of three Councillors drawn on a “panel”
basis from the membership of the Licensing Committee.

In forming the Membership of the Licensing Sub-Committee for a hearing, and
where Councillors availability permits, Members Services shall try to ensure that:

e There are at least two experienced Members in attendance
e Rotation of Membership
‘Experienced’ is defined as having previously taken part in two separate hearings.

Members may sit on a Hearing which relates to their own Ward as long as there is no
conflict of interest “and any relevant declarations are made at the beginning of the
meeting.

The Chairman for a Hearing shall be selected from the Members that form the Sub-
Committee.

When unforeseen circumstances require, or an urgent matter has arisen, the Sub-
Committee may be made up of two Councillors as opposed to three.

Hearings to be held in public

Licensing Hearings shall take place in public. However, the Sub-Committee

may exclude the public (including a party to the hearing) from all or part of a hearing
where it considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest
in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public.

The Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing who is in their
opinion behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may:

a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
1

Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



	Agenda
	3 Determination of a Premises Licence for Spar, 23 Bampton Street, Tiverton, Devon, EX16 6AA
	Annex 1 - Application form
	Annex 2 - Plan of premises
	Annex 3 - 7 Copies of representations
	Annex 8 - Procedure


